Academic Senate Agenda — May 8, 2007 — Attachment H

QUEENSBOROUGH COMMUNITY COLLEGE
The City University of New York

COMMITTEE ON COMPUTER RESOURCES

TO: Kathleen Villani, Secretary, Academic Senate

FROM: George Thorsen, Chairperson, Committee on Computer Resources
SUBJECT:  Audience Response Systems

DATE: April 26, 2007

Whereas, on April 17, 2007, the Academic Senate requested that the Committee on Computer Resources
research the matter of Audience Responses systems for use by the Academic Senate and the faculty in the
instructional program,

Whereas, the Committee on Computer Resources has researched the matter and conducted a survey and
examined the information gathered through the questionnaire,

Be it resolved that : the Committee does recommend that the Academic Senate does request the
acquisition of the Audience Response system known as "i>clickers" for use by the Academic Senate.

Be it further resolved that, the Committee on Computer Resources does recommend that the Academic
Senate set the use of the i>clicker audience response system as the College standard and encourage those
who acquire such systems to acquire the standard so as to increase the total number of such devices that
are compatible with one another and available for use by the College.
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